



# KENNETH NEWLAND

Carpenter/Journeyman

## PROFILE

Born and Raised in Indiana from 1973 to 2015. Played Basketball, Baseball, Football and Track in High School. Worked as a paperboy in 6<sup>th</sup> grade. Worked in Grandfathers Body Shop until the age of 16. Worked at Long John Silvers for a year and then Krogers. Got into Woodworking at a lumber place called Big R at age 18. Have had a love and innate talent for woodworking ever since.

Helped two families with home renovations / remodels in the mid 90's and the mid 2000's

## CONTACT

PHONE:  
702-844-0849  
newlandlasvegasconstruction.com

EMAIL:  
kennethnewland@yahoo.com

## HOBBIES

Woodworking #1  
Hiking #2  
Poker #3

## EDUCATION

### Norfolk Southern Training Facility, Atlanta GA

Conductor Certification Including Hazmat, Airbrake Test and Signal Test  
June 23, 2007

### Jimtown High, Elkhart IN

1989 to 1992

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Newland Las Vegas Construction, Las Vegas, NV- Carpenter/Handyman

2016 to Present

Home Renovations/ Handyman. Custom Cabinets, Counters, Tile Flooring, Hardwood Floors, Appliance Installation, Household Repairs, Painting, Drywall, Concrete, some Plumbing.

### The Basement, Las Vegas, NV – Carpenter/Journeyman

2015 to 2016

Poured concrete, cut concrete, dug holes, framed inner walls, constructed drywall, steel framing, stained wood, painted entire interior of building, built custom furniture, framed doorways and laid wood flooring. Did demolition and clean up and helped with some plumbing and wiring. Installed sinks and cabinets. Installed drop down ceiling.

### Norfolk Southern, Elkhart, IN - Conductor

2007 to 2015

Ensured the safety of the train movement and delivery of millions of pounds of freight each day. Ensured the safety of the communities the trains passed through. Handled all documentation of freight and hazmat. Made all hotel reservations for self and crew. Daily use of AAR Radio Communications System with dispatch and crew.

### Dynamax, Elkhart, IN – Wood Worker / Cabinetry Carpenter

2000 to 2006

Created customized cabinets for Recreational Vehicles using all manner of saws, power and air tools.

### Cast Products, Elkhart, IN – Sales Associate

1993 to 2000

Sales of Recreational Vehicles and plumbing parts.

### Big R Stores/ Osos, Elkhart, IN – Shift Manager

1991 to 1993

Worked double shifts alongside Dynamax and Cast as Store Manager for Big R (Automotive) and Oscos. (like CVS)

## SKILLS

- Osha 10 Certified-Construction
- Flooring Construction
- Custom Cabinetry
- Blueprint interpretation
- Windows & DOS
- Multi Media / Video Broadcasting
- Supervisor Experience
- Strong Communication Skills
- Local Las Vegas Driver's License
- Metal Framing
- Drywall
- Decking and Fencing
- Time Management
- Microsoft Office
- Customer Service
- Sales & Sales Tracking
- Clean Background
- Perfect Driving Record